[bookmark: _GoBack]ALTERNATE ENERGY PORTFOLIO STANDARDS PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
PUC RFP 2020-1
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS



1. Please provide copies of records for the current/incumbent contractor (Name, Dollar Amount, Term etc.) and the current budget allocated for this Request for Proposal.

A. The current AEPS administrator under contract with the Commission is InClime, Inc.  

InClime, Inc. was approved as the administrator by the Commission in September 2015 and the contract is scheduled to terminate on December 31, 2020.

PA PUC staff has been working remotely since March 17, 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  The bid/contracted amount for the current administrator contract is located in the PUC offices and is not readily accessible.

There is no currently designated budget amount for the entire 5 year AEPS administrator project. 

	2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?

A. No, we do not anticipate extending the bid due date.


	3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?

A. [bookmark: _Hlk45878371]Details regarding bid scoring are provided in the RFP.  No additional information is anticipated to be provided.

	4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.MyGovWatch.com/free?

A. No.

	5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?


A. The RFP was posted on the PUC website and http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us




6. Do you have any details on the skills and experience level you require in the contractor?

A. Details regarding the skills and experience required are provided in the RFP.  No additional information is anticipated to be provided.

7. In the past, staff would typically hold a pre-bid conference that allowed M/WBEs the opportunity to identify and approach likely bidders regarding inclusion in their proposals. That clearly is not possible under the circumstances, but can you suggest an alternative method to do so for this procurement?

A. As noted, we do not plan to hold a pre-bid conference to answer bidder questions.  Questions will be answered as detailed in the RFP.  If you are asking how to identify who may potentially bid on this RFP, we do not have any process to determine what entities may bid on the RFP.

8. If the prime bidder is a minority owned firm, does the prime bidder still need to have another minority owned firm as part of the bid to satisfy the minority owned business requirements of the Bureau of Diversity, Inclusion, and Small Business Opportunities (BDISBO)?

[bookmark: _Hlk45881704]A.  This question should be directed to the Bureau of Diversity, Inclusion, and Small Business Opportunities (BDISBO) directly.  BDISBO is a separate agency, and it scores the 20% of the total contract bid directly.     
https://www.dgs.pa.gov/Small%20Diverse%20Business%20Program/Pages/default.aspx
  
9. Would it be acceptable to price each of the section III-4 tasks as a monthly firm fixed price by task. A list of all employees who will be assigned to work on this project and their billable rates will still be provided, however those hourly rates would only be charged for items outside the section III-4 tasks or for items like expert testimony. For example, D. Calculation of the Level of Alternative Compliance Payments for EDCs and EGSs would be performed for a price of $X per month. 

A. [bookmark: _Hlk45889311]No.  The pricing methodology proposed by the question is not acceptable in response to the RFP.

10. Would a per inspection firm fixed price be acceptable. This price would be inclusive of any hourly costs, travel, and other costs and would be the same for every inspection of it's type. For example, $X for each Large Generator and $Y for each Customer-Generator inspection.

A. No.  The contract is a price not to exceed, fee for service contract.  Therefore. an itemization of fees (hourly rates, etc) that will be billed for services is necessary for billing and contract expenditure control throughout the contract term.  The pricing methodology proposed by the question is not acceptable in response to the RFP.


